

From: [Wessling, Cheryl](#)
To: [Downtown West Project](#)
Subject: FW: Neighborhood Association Meetings
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:56:01 PM

Re AB900 – Google Project Outreach:

From: Severino, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Association Meetings

Sure thing!

[g.co/sanjose](#)

don't add www since that messes it up.

From: Wessling, Cheryl
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Association Meetings

Lori, can you please send me the hyperlinks to Eva's / Google's outreach webpages?

I'm going to include the hyperlinks under the outreach section at www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject. John Tu was not inclined to do this but I've convinced him otherwise. We want all outreach, both City and Goggle sponsored, to be easy to find.

Cheryl

From: Severino, Lori
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:02 AM
To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Neighborhood Association Meetings

Hi team,

After meeting with Rosalynn and Robert yesterday, we decided that Planning staff does not need to attend these neighborhood association meetings, in order to keep the focus on Google's outreach. I

am going to attend to give a brief overview of the engagement process and answer high-level process questions – but encourage people to attend the meetings on the Google and DSAP projects, or contact the project team with specific questions.

I'll revise the invites to clarify that they are FYI only, in case you want to keep them on your calendars for reference.

Sorry for any inconvenience, and thank you for your coordination!
Lori